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637 Flinders Street 
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All correspondence to:
PO Box 415

Melbourne Vic 3005
DX210095 Melbourne

Dear Partners

Re: Paul Dale - Subpoena

We refer to your letter of 17 March 2010.

We again confirm the following:

1. There are no further documents relating to the agreement of Victoria Police to pay 
the sum of^^^^Mto the ATO to extinguish the tax debt of George Williams.

2. There are no documents, including tape recordings, video tapes or any other 
electronic recordings of conversations that took place with C Williams and G 
Williams. This includes dealings with C and G Williams over Christmas 2008.

We trust this answers your queries raised in the above correspondence.

Yours faithfully
Victorian Government Solicitor’s Office

Phillip Docl^son 
Principal Solicitor

The Place To Be
Victoria
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